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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: "allen.czerkiewicz@nsgen.com"”

Cc: "kristen.albritton@nsgen.com”; "Michael Ballenger"; Zhang-Torres; Eriday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Sheplak
Scott; Arif, Syed

Subject: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative Permit
Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:47:43 AM

Attachments: 1050217-010-AV admin permit correction signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Czerkiewicz:

Attached is the official Notice of Administratively Corrected Permit for the project
referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents
and send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this
may be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you
can view the documents, and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Attention: Scott Sheplak

Owner/Company Name: POLK POWER PARTNERS, L.P.
Facility Name: MULBERRY COGENERATION FACILITY
Project Number: 1050217-010-AV

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION
Facility County: POLK

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B
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http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050217.010.AV.A_pdf.zip
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- Rick Scott
Florlda Department Of Governor
Environmental Protection Jennifer Carrall
Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Secretary

NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED AIR PERMIT

In the Matter of a Request for Administrative Correction:

Polk Power Partners, L.P. Project No. 1050217-010-AV

3600 County Road 555 Administrative Correction to:

Bartow, Florida 33830 Permit No. 1050217-009-AV

Responsible Official: Mr. Allen Czerkiewicz, Plant Manager Mulberry Cogeneration Facility
Polk County

Dear Mr. Czerkiewicz:

Enclosed is an administrative correction for Air Permit No. 1050217-009-AV for the Mulberry Cogeneration
Facility which is located in Polk County at 3600 County Road 555 in Bartow, Florida. The Universal Transverse
Mercator (UTM) Coordinates for the site are: Zone 17, 413.6 km East and 3080.6 km North; Latitude: 27° 50’
56” North and Longitude: 81° 52’ 39” West.

The Department was informed that there was an error in the stated horsepower (HP) rating of the diesel fire pump
(Emissions Unit Identification Number (E.U. ID No.) 005) listed in Appendix 40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZ of
Permit No. 1050217-009-AV.

This administrative correction is issued pursuant to Rule 62-210.360, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and
Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.). This corrective action does not alter the effective dates of the existing
permit.

The Department will consider the above-noted action final unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is
filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Mediation under Section 120.573, F.S., will not be available
for this proposed action.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for
an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s Agency Clerk in the Office of
General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station
#35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this administratively
corrected permit. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at
the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a
waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and
120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention (in a
proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a
motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and
telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during
the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by
the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action
or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so
state; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends
warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes
the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED AIR PERMIT

of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the
petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s
proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action
is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth
above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this written
notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority
on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the
requirements set forth above.

Judicial Review: Any party to this permitting decision (order) has the right to seek judicial review of it under
Section 120.68, F.S., by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure
with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel, Mail Station #35,
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000, and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The notice must be filed
within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida

M“”m Syed Arif

5‘ 2012.10.02
FLORDA 15:06:57 -04'00"
=== Vo

for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JFK/sa/sms
Mulberry Cogeneration Facility Project No. 1050217-010-AV
Administration Correction Permit Corrected: 1050217-009-AV

Page 2 of 4







NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED AIR PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Administratively
Corrected Air Permit was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on
a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated
below to the following persons.

Mr. Allen Czerkiewicz, Plant Manager: allen.czerkiewicz@nsgen.com

Ms. Kristen Albritton, EHS Manager: kristen.albritton@nsgen.com

Mr. Michael Ballenger, P.E.: mballenger@trinityconsultants.com

Ms. Cindy Zhang-Torres, P.E., DEP SWD Office: cindy.zhang-torres@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Digitally signed by Barbara Friday

B a r b a ra DN: cn=Barbara Friday, o=Division

of Air Resources Management,
ou=FDEP,
email=Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl

[ ]
Friday &
Date: 2012.10.03 08:15:32 -04'00'

Mulberry Cogeneration Facility Project No. 1050217-010-AV
Administration Correction Permit Corrected: 1050217-009-AV
Page 3 of 4







NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED AIR PERMIT

The following description is revised as indicated. Strikethrough is used to denote the deletion of text. Double-
underlines are used to denote the addition of text. All changes are emphasized with yellow highlight in the
electronic document.

Permit Being Administratively Corrected: Permit No. 1050217-009-AV

The horsepower rating for the diesel fire pump (E.U. ID No. 005) is 175 HP. The correct rating of 175 HP for
the diesel fire pump was stated elsewhere in the permitting documents.

The horsepower rating for the diesel fire pump is therefore corrected to reflect the correct rating of 175 HP. The
brief description in Appendix 40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZ is corrected to read as follows:

APPENDIX 40 CFR 63 SUBPART ZZZZ [Generally Applicable Requirements]
NATIONAL EMISSIONS STANDARDS FOR HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANTS FOR STATIONARY RECIPROCATING
INTERNAL COMBUSTION ENGINES
(version dated 06/30/2010)

E.U. ID No. Brief Description
Engine(s)
005 Fire Pump (Diesel) - 235175 HP
Mulberry Cogeneration Facility Project No. 1050217-010-AV
Administration Correction Permit Corrected: 1050217-009-AV
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Barbara Friday
(ffice of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop a50a
Phone: 8a0-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Michael Ballenger

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative Permit
Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 9:58:16 AM

Return Receipt

Your 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility,
document: Final Administrative Permit Correction

was received Michael Ballenger/Trinity Consultants
by:

at: 10/03/2012 08:58:14 AM CDT

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you

Received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer.




mailto:MBallenger@trinityconsultants.com

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Zhang-Torres; Sheplak. Scott

Subject: Delivered: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative
Permit Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:47:58 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us"Zhang-Torres

HYPERLINK "mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us"Sheplak, Scott

Subject: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative Permit Correction

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Eriday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif. Syed

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

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed

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

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us




From: Czerkiewicz, Allen

To: Eriday. Barbara

Cc: Albritton, Kristen; "Michael Ballenger"; Zhang-Torres; Scearce, Lynn; Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed

Subject: RE: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative Permit
Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:55:18 AM

Ms. Friday,

How are you?
| am able to view the attached documents.
Thanks,

Allen Czerkiewicz

From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:48 AM

To: Czerkiewicz, Allen

Cc: Albritton, Kristen; 'Michael Ballenger'; Zhang-Torres; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Sheplak, Scott;
Arif, Syed

Subject: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final
Administrative Permit Correction

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



mailto:allen.czerkiewicz@northernstargen.com

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:kristen.albritton@northernstargen.com

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

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop aa0a
Phone: 8a0-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey

<="rs

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you think that you have
received this email message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050217.010.AV.A_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050217.010.AV.A_pdf.zip

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Michael Ballenger

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Re: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative Permit
Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:29:20 AM

Barbara,

| was able to download and view the administrative correction.

Thank you!

Michael Ballenger, P.E.

Manager of Consulting Services — Florida

NOTE NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER

Trinity Consultants

919 Lake Baldwin Lane, Ste B
Orlando, FL 32814

Office: (407) 982-2891

A\

utats

From: "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>

To: "allen.czerkiewicz@nsgen.com™ <allen.czerkiewicz@nsgen.com>

Cc: "kristen.albritton@nsgen.com™ <kristen.albritton@nsgen.com>, 'Michael Ballenger' <MBallenger@trinityconsultants.com>,
Zhang-Torres <Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us>, "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>, "Scearce, Lynn"
<Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>, "Sheplak, Scott" <Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us>, "Arif, Syed" <Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us>

Date: 10/03/2012 08:46 AM

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

http://www.trinityconsultants.com/

file:////c/linkedin.com/company/trinity-consultants
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http://twitter.com/TrinityConsults

http://www.youtube.com/trinityconsultants



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

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)

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

[attachment "1050217-010-AV admin permit correction signed.pdf" deleted by Michael Ballenger/Trinity
Consultants]

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this_information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. IT you
Received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer.




http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050217.010.AV.A_pdf.zip
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From: Arif, Syed

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative Permit
Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 9:01:39 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, October 03, 2012 9:00:41 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SYED.ARIF

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




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

Your message was read on Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:55:13 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:allen.czerkiewicz@northernstargen.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Zhang-Torres

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative Permit
Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:52:10 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:52:01 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CINDY.ZHANG-TORRES

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Albritton, Kristen

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative Permit
Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:51:24 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:49:24 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:kristen.albritton@northernstargen.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative Permit
Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:49:04 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:49:54 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

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

Your message was read on Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:47:44 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Sheplak, Scott

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative Permit
Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 9:29:34 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, October 03, 2012 9:25:02 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SHEPLAK_S

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: "Michael Ballenger"

Subject: Relayed: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative
Permit Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:47:58 AM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:MBallenger@trinityconsultants.com™Michael Ballenger'
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



